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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 3:35 PM
To: Anne Mullins; wsteel@semtribe.com; Elliott York; Snead, Paul; Bruner, Douglas
Cc: Palmer, John C SAJ; Pugh, David W SAJ
Subject: Outline for  Progress Energy Florida/Levy Nuclear Plant - Cultural Resources Work 

Plan/Timeline Teleconference (UNCLASSIFIED)
Attachments: Discussion Outline for PEF Cultural Resources Work Plan.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 
 
All:   
 Attached is an outline/agenda to help guide tomorrow's discussion. 
I've also included call-in info, I had sent last week. 
Don 
 
 
Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, III  
Senior Project Manager  
Panama City Permits Section  
US Army Corps of Engineers  
Jacksonville District  
1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350  
Panama City, Florida 32401  
   
Office:  850-763-0717, ext. 25  
Fax:  850-872-0231  
 
DATE and TIME: 
-------------- 
* Start Date/Time: Aug 17 2011 10:00 AM EDT, Wed 
* End  Date/Time: Aug 17 2011 11:30 AM EDT, Wed 
* Duration: 1 hr 30 mins 
 
AUDIO CONFERENCE ACCESS INFORMATION: 
------------------------------------ 
* USA Toll-Free: (877)322-9648 
* PARTICIPANT CODE: 658497 
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